From: Councillor Leslie Sibley _

Sent: 19 September 2025 12:22

To: Aaron Hetherington

Subject: Agenda for General Licensing Acts Sub Committee, Tuesday 23 September
2025,10.30 am

Dear Aaron,

I wish to attend and speak at the above meeting as a local Ward Member for the area.

I note in the report at 4.8 that no objections or responses were received regarding this
Licensing Application from the T.V. Police, Environmental Protection

Department, Health, Planning, Highways, Bicester Town Council and the Street Scene
Department.

| am surprised that Highways have not raised concerns that the Burger Van by it size will
dominate the small Lay -by and will overlap onto the busy Shakespeare Drive. This will
cause visibility and other highway issues for pedestrians, cyclists and motorists, as well
as leading to displacement of parking . The lay by is well used by local residents and
motorists for the quick visit to the shops as listed at 3.1 of the report.

| look forward to making other comments at the meeting on the 23" of September
Best wishes
Les

Cllr Les Sibley

Bicester West





